

RE: 2016-17 Draft MLR Aug 17 2017

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 18 Aug 2017 16:18:38 -0400

Sounds fine Dave. Not sure I understand the subtleties behind this last change, but I defer to opcd
Thanks

Scott

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Aug 19, 2017, 5:32 AM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 2016-17 Draft MLR Aug 17 2017

Deputy,

The AG was fine with the revised language highlighted below. TBS also incorporated your minor edits. They're looking for the signed letter today. I'll apply your e-signature later today unless you have any other concerns.

I'll also send you an update on all of this week's activity later this afternoon.

Thanks,
Dave

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: August 17, 2017 7:10 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Subject: FW: 2016-17 Draft MLR Aug 17 2017

FYI

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Aug 17, 2017, 7:06 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: 2016-17 Draft MLR Aug 17 2017

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: August-17-17 7:06 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: 2016-17 Draft MLR Aug 17 2017

Hi all – attached is the management rep letter that I'm going to send to the OAG to see if they will agree with the language.

I've added the paragraph they want added that they have in their other letters and have changed the wording re: the Fair Hydro Plan to the following:

We have provided you with all information related to the implications to the 2016-17 consolidated financial statements of the Fair Hydro Plan to allow you to evaluate the fiscal and accounting impact on the province's 2016-17 consolidated financial statements.

When Bonnie spoke about this issue, she was actually referring to the Fair Hydro Plan – not the Act, as she was referencing the affordability trust, etc. I'm hoping they will accept this. Will let you know.

Cindy